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December 12, 2007

Matt Coliins. EI

Development Consulting Services, Inc.
1401 Aversboro Road, Suite206
Garner, NC 27529

Re: Parker Springs
Dear Mr. Collins:

Parker Springs will be beneficial to the county water system because of the installation of
the 12 inch water main on Mt. Gilead Church Rd that will tie into the entrance to Parker
Springs subdivision,

Within Parker Springs, there will be three utility easements that will tie into Monterrane
Phase 1 & 3, Cooper Track and Windfall subdivision. The purpose of the 12 inch water
main is to give adequate pressure to the subdivisions listed above and to create a loop
system that will tie-in US 15-501 and BigWoods rd.

Currently, if there is a water outage the County will be unable to provide water in these
subdivisions but if the 12 inch water main is installed and thru these subdivisions, the

county will be able to feed from another direction and still be able to provide water
without interruption.

Sincerely,

COUNTY OF CHATHAM

Roy Lowder
Utilities Director

@ This paper is made from recycled waste.



